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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 
 BUREAU OF PURCHASE AND PROPERTY 
 STATE HOUSE ANNEX 
 25 CAPITOL STREET 
 CONCORD, NEW HAMPSHIRE 03301-6398 
 
 ADDENDUM #2  TO BID INVITATION # 289-16   
 
 
DATE OF BID OPENING:  June 10, 2016           TIME OF BID CLOSING:  1:30 PM (EST) 
 
FOR: COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 
 
 
 
 
READS AS: 
  
   DATE OF BID OPENING:  June 10, 2016           TIME OF BID CLOSING:  1:30 PM (EST) 

 
 
CHANGE TO READ: 
 
   DATE OF BID OPENING:  June 14, 2016           TIME OF BID CLOSING:  1:30 PM (EST) 
 
 
 
 
CLARIFICATIONS: 
 

 Q: Can companies from Outside USA can apply for this (like, from India or Canada) ?   
 
 A: All vendor’s are required to meet and comply with all of the points outlined on the bid   
invitation document and must be able to legally perform work in the United States of 
America and the State of New Hampshire. It is highly suggested that vendors review all of 
the information on the bid invitation document. 

VENDOR CERTIFICATIONS: (Page 6 of 16) 
ALL Vendors SHALL be duly registered as a Vendor authorized to conduct business in the 
State of New Hampshire . . . 

 
Q: Will we need to come over there for meetings ? 
 
A: This would be a descision made at the agency level based upon variables. In the very 
least, suppliers are encouraged to engage in a site visit. 

SITE VISITATION: (Page 7 of 16) 
Prior to bidding, it is each Vendor's responsibility to become thoroughly familiar with the 
site of the intended installation, to determine everything necessary to accomplish the 
installation. Call Arthur Garlow at 603/227-4050 to make an appointment to view the site 
of the intended installation. Failure of the Vendor to make a site visit does not relieve the 
Vendor of responsibility to fully understand what is necessary to accomplish a successful 
and complete installation. 
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Q: Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA (like, from India or Canada) ? 
 
A: Although more specifics would be required to answer this question with 100% 
accuracy, the Bid is for a “Supply and Installation”, so companies will be required to fulfill 
as such: 

INSTALLATION REQUIREMENTS: (Page 8 of 15) 
Successful Vendor shall be required to supply, deliver, uncrate, set into place, make all 
of the final connections, start-up and test all of the equipment awarded in 
accordance with Bid Specifications. 

 
 
Q: Can proposals be submitted via email ????? 
A: It is strongly suggested that all potential bidders read the bid invitation document, 
thoroughly. 

BID SUBMITTAL: (Page 5 of 16) 
All bids must be submitted on this form or an exact copy, must be typed or clearly 
printed in ink and must be received on or before the date and time specified on page 
1 of this bid under “Bid closing”.  Interested parties may submit a bid to the State of 
New Hampshire Bureau of Purchase and Property by email to PRCHWEB@NH.GOV.  All 
bids must be clearly marked with bid number, date due and purchasing agent’s 
name.   

 
 

Q: Does the product specification need to be “QMATIC” or will an equal “non-proprietary 
product” be acceptable? 

A: An equal “non-proprietary product” is acceptable. 

SPECIFICATION COMPLIANCE: (Page 9 of 16) 
Vendor's offer must meet or exceed the required specifications as written. The State of New 
Hampshire shall be the sole determining factor as to what meets or exceeds the required 
specifications. 
 
Unless otherwise specified by the Bureau of Purchase and Property in this bid invitation 
document, all equipment offered by the Vendor must be new (and of the current model year, if 
applicable); shall not be used, rebuilt, refurbished; shall not have been used as demonstration 
equipment, and shall not have been placed anywhere for evaluation purposes. 
 
The manufacturer(s) and/or model(s) indicated in this bid are equivalent to the type and quality 
required.  You may bid different make(s) and model(s); however, your offer must match or 
exceed the one(s) indicated and you must demonstrate to the satisfaction of the purchasing 
Agency that they meet or exceed the minimum standards. Items that don’t meet the minimum 
standards will not be accepted. Product literature and specifications may be enclosed. 
 
 

Q: How many total locations will be part of the contract? 

A: Please see specifications 

Q: What are the physical location addresses? 

A: Please see specifications 

 

 

mailto:PRCHWEB@NH.GOV


3 
 

 

 

Q: Do you currently have a queuing solution at the locations in the bid?  If so, 
which product? 

A: No 

Q: How many total users will be on the system at any given time? 

A: Please see specifications 

Q: Approximately how many citizens are served at each location per month or 
year? 

A: Several hundred per day, per each office 

Q: Will there be a mandatory in person demonstration at some point during 
the process? 

A: Not mandatory, optional at the discretion of the State 

Q: There is no mention of remote join for your citizens by SMS (text), Web 
check in (through your existing website), Phone call in (IVR) or Appointments.. 
Does New Hampshire DOS want all of your citizens to join in person as a walk in 
and pull a paper ticket to wait in the lobby until called? 

A: In person 

Q: Are there existing televisions in which you would like the citizens to know 
where they are in line and be called by audible announcement? 

A: No 

Q: Do you really want old fashioned LED displays above each counter?  They 
are expensive to purchase, install, and maintain with power and warranty. 
 You can achieve the same thing with a simple plaque above each window 
which is a fraction of the cost. 

A: Please see specifications 

Q: Free customer facing apps from iOS and Android are available for the 
citizen to get in line remotely.  Is this of interest for your locations? 

A: Vendor may include options 
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PURCHASING AGENT: Mark E Pierce 
TEL. NO.: 603/271-2202 
 
NOTE:   IN THE EVENT THAT YOUR BID INVITATION HAS BEEN SENT TO THIS OFFICE PRIOR TO RECEIVING THIS 

ADDENDUM, RETURN ADDENDUM WITHIN THE SPECIFIED TIME WITH ANY CHANGES YOU MAY WISH TO MAKE 
AND MARK ON THE REMITTANCE ENVELOPE BID INVITATION NUMBER AND OPENING DATE.  RETURNED 
ADDENDA WILL SUPERSEDE PREVIOUSLY SUBMITTED BID. 

 
 
BIDDER ____________________________ ADDRESS ____________________________ 
 
BY ________________________________         ____________________________ 
   (this document must be signed) 
   ________________________________ TEL. NO.____________________________ 
   (please type or print name) 
 
Please visit: http://das.nh.gov/purchasing  
(click on “Bid, Proposals…”) for complete bid and addendums. 

 

http://das.nh.gov/purchasing

